












































MS4 NOI Attachments

Endangered Species Act Determination Letter

MS4 Outfall Map



United States Department of the Interror

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

New England Field Office
70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 03301-5087
http : //www.firs. gov/newengland

January 8, 201 8

To Whom It May Concem:

This project was reviewed for the presence of federally listed or proposed, threatened or
endangered species or critical habitat per instructions provided on the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service's New England Field Office website:

http://www.fws.gov/newengland/EndangeredSpec-Consultation.hlm (accessed January 201 8)

Based on information currently available to us, no federally listed or proposed, threatened or
endangered species or critical habitat under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Fish and Wildlif'e Service
are known to occur in the project area(s). Preparation of a Biological Assessment or further
consultation with us under section 7 of the Endangered Species Act is not required. No further
Endangered Species Act coordination is necessary for a period of one year from the date of this
letter, unless additional information on listed or proposed species becomes available.

Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact David Simmons of this office at 603-227 -6425 if
we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas R. Chapman
Supervisor
New England Fietd Office





From: Melissa Recos
To: Vuto, Michelle; rmerson@needhamma.gov
Cc: Reports Stormwater; Anthony DelGaizo; KFitzpatrick@needhamma.gov; Mike Hornig; Bob Mackie
Subject: RE: Small MS4 NOI submission - additional or corrected information required
Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 10:58:13 AM

Hi Michelle,
On behalf of the Town of Needham, we are providing the requested additional information for the NOI Submission
as follows:

Public Education MCM:
Distribute Educational message by Brochures/Pamphlets through Mailing, website, event, phone contact, site visit,
and/or other means  for each of the 4 target audiences: (1)Residents, (2) Businesses, Institutions and Commercial
Facilities, (3) Developers (construction), (4) Industrial Facilities
Measurable goal - Town to distribute first educational message to each of the 4 audiences over permit term

Distribute Educational message by Newspaper Articles/Press Releases through Mailing, website, event, phone
contact, site visit, and/or other means  for each of the 4 target audiences: (1)Residents, (2) Businesses, Institutions
and Commercial Facilities, (3) Developers (construction), (4) Industrial Facilities
Measurable goal - Town to distribute second educational message to each of the 4 audiences over permit term

Post-construction MCM:
The Town will follow permit requirements for developing procedures to require the submission of as-built drawings
and ensure long term operation and maintenance as part of the SWMP.

Impairments:
Related to Water Quality Limited Waters action description, the Town will pursue the goal of meeting part V of
Appendix H  for solids (sedimentation/siltation) for Fuller Brook to the maximum extent practicable.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,
Melissa Recos, PE
Project Manager

BETA Group, Inc. | T: 781.255.1982  |  www.BETA-Inc.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Vuto, Michelle [mailto:Vuto.Michelle@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:02 AM
To: rmerson@needhamma.gov; Melissa Recos
Cc: Reports Stormwater
Subject: Small MS4 NOI submission - additional or corrected information required

Hello,

EPA requires additional or corrected information to receive a complete NOI submission for your MS4 and continue
the review process.

Please respond to this email with the requested details in the attached report.  You do not need to resubmit your
entire NOI form.  Please respond with the requested information as soon as you can. If the additional information is
not received within 30 days of the date on this email EPA may initiate the process to deny your NOI, unless
additional time is granted by EPA for such submission.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Michelle

Michelle Vuto
Stormwater & Construction Permits
U.S. EPA Region 1
5 Post Office Square-OEP06-4
Boston, MA 02109-3912
617-918-1222

Confidentiality Notice:
This email message (and any attachments) contains information from BETA Group, Inc.
that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you may not disclose,
copy, distribute, rely upon, or use its contents. Please reply to the sender
immediately and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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